
 

 
 

 

DATE: July 16, 2025 

 
TO: Schieffer College of Communication Department Chairs, COC 

Curriculum Committee 

 

FROM: Wendy Macias and Julie O’Neil 

 

RE: Schieffer College Curriculum Committee Meeting Schedule 

 

The 2025-2026 schedule of meetings for the college curriculum committee is below. 

 

MATERIALS DUE MEETING DATE 

 

Friday, September 19 Thursday, Sept. 25 @ 1:00 

Friday, October 17 Thursday, Oct. 23 @ 1:00 

Friday, December 5 Thursday, Dec. 11 @1:00 

Friday, January 30 Friday, Feb 6   

Friday, March 6 Friday, March 13 

  

 

Materials submitted for consideration must have the prior review and approval of the 

appropriate department curriculum committee and/or graduate faculty. Materials should 

be submitted by the end of day on the dates above. 

All submissions must use TCU CourseDog, the university's curriculum and catalog 

management system. Coursedog logon and instructions can be found on the Registrar’s 

website: https://registrar.tcu.edu/faculty-staff/coursedog/index.php 

 

 

https://registrar.tcu.edu/faculty-staff/coursedog/index.php

